
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM  
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  August 23, 2018 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Natasha L. Mills  
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates 
 
Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

A-08.4  Offender Medical and Mental Health Classification Sentence added to definitions section of policy. 
See policy. 

A-08.4 
Attachment A  

Attachment A Guidelines for Completing the Health 
Summary for Classification Records 

Wording changes made to sections II, 2, and IV, 
B., of attachment. See attachment. 

A-08.6  Medically Recommended Intensive Supervision 
(MRIS) Screening 

Wording update made within definitions section 
of policy. See policy. Wording updated made 
within subsection of definitions section MRIS 
Referral Required For, number 6. See policy. 

E-36.8 Dental Comprehensive Treatment Plan (DCTP) 
(New) 

New policy submitted for committee review by 
the Joint Dental Working Group. 

E-42.1 Offender Transport and Transfer  Policy section expanded within policy, 
section V wording added to policy. See 
policy.   

G-53.1 
Attachment A 

Health Services Policy Facility Addendum (New) New attachment submitted by the Joint Mental 
Health Working Group. 

H-60.1  Health Records – Organization, Maintenance and 
Governance 

Wording updates made within Policy section I, 16 
and 17. See policy. Number 18 of section I 
deleted. Minor wording changes made within 
section IV,B, 2,a. See policy. Paragraph expanded 
in section VIII of policy. See policy. 

 


